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Krexe, JoseEh | !

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: ' Thursday, December 18, 2014 8:50 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Tax Example

Attachments: County Property Tax Example.pdf
HilJoe —

Here's the example from Arizona. Thanks!

Elizabeth A. Smasal

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
217 West, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
elizabeth.smasal@legis.wi.gov
608-266-3387

1-888-534-0063
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AN —“relating to: property tax bill information.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a property tax bill must indicate the amount of the taxes
assessed to the property by each taxing jurisdiction. In addition, the bill must
indicate the amount of any credits applied to the property owner’s assessment and
the amount of any assessment issued by a drainage board.

- Under this bill, a property tax bill must also indicate the amount of the debt
service from bonds issued by each taxing jurisdiction and the amount of any fees or
charges assessed by each taxing jurisdiction that is collected in the tax levy. The
property tax bill must also indicate the taxpayer’s proportionate share of each of
those amounts.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 74.09 (3) (de) of the statutes is created to read:
74.09 (3) (de) Indicate the amount of the debt service from bonds issued by each
taxing jurisdiction and the taxpayer’s proportionate share of that amount.

SECTION 2. 74.09 (3) (df) of the statutes is created to read:



2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB—g%Sl/Pl

SECTION 2

74.09 (3) (df) Indicate the amount of any fees or charges assessed by each taxing
Jurisdiction that is collected in the tax levy and the taxpayer’s proportionate share

of that amount. »
SEcTION 3. Initial applicability. !
(1) This act first applies to property tax bills mailed to taxpayers in 2015.

1
1

(END)
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Speaker Vos:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Joseph T. Kreye
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-2263

joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Dec 22, 2014

Speaker Vos:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-2263
joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN ACT to create 74.09 (3) (de) and 74.09 (3) (df) of the statutes; relating to:

2 property tax bill information.

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

Under this bill, a property tax bill must also indicate the amount of the debt
service from bonds issued by each taxing jurisdiction and the amount of any fees or
charges assessed by each taxing jurisdiction that is collected in the tax levy. The
property tax bill must also indicate the taxpayer’s proportionate share of each of
those amounts. ¥

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: ( Dﬂf@z P % Cﬁvfﬁm o

3 SECTION 1. 74.09 (3) (de) of the statutes is created to read ? n ’Q‘%
4 74.09 (3) (de) Indlcagg@@unt of the debt service from bonds issued by each
5 taxing jurisdiction and the taxpayer’s proportionate share of that amount.

6 SECTION 2 74 09 (3) (df) of the statutes 1s created to read ?}'&W
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SECTION 2
1 7 409(3)&(d£)WIn¥1Hht; Yamount of any fees or charges assessed by each taxing
2 jurisdiction that is collected i the tax levy and the taxpayer’s proportionate share
3 y of that amount. \
4 SECTION 3. Initial applicability.
5 (1) This act first applies to property tax bills mailed to taxpayers in 2015.

6 (END)
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Insert A
N0 [{F/In addition, the property tax bill must indicate the amount of taxes levied for
the maintenance and operation of each taxing jurisdiction, the redemption charges
on any bonded indebtedness or other long—term obligation incurred by each taxing
jurisdiction, and any additional amounts levied pursuant to a referendum to exceed
a tax levy limitation.
Insert 2-3

3. The amount of the taxes lévied for the maintenance and operation of each
county, city, village, town, school district, and technical college district where the
property is located.

4. The amount of the taxes levied for to pay for all of the following:

a. The redemption charges on any bonded indebtedness or other long—term
obligation incurred by each taxing jurisdiction where the property is located.

O

b. Additional amounts levied pursuant to /Geferendum to exceed a tax levy

limitation of a taxing jurisdiction where the property is located.

c¢. The maintenance and operation of any taxing jurisdiction where the property

v
is located, other than the jurisdictions described in subd. 3.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to create 74.09 (3) (de) of the statutes; relating to: property tax bill

information.

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
those amounts. In addition, the property tax bill must indicate the amount of taxes
levied for the maintenance and operation of each taxing jurisdiction, the redemption
charges on any bonded indebtedness or other long—term obligation incurred by each
taxing jurisdiction, and any additional amounts levied pursuant to a referendum to
exceed a tax levy limitation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 74.09 (3) (de) of the statutes is created to read:

74.09 (3) (de) Indicate all of the following:
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SECTION 1

1. The amount of the debt service from bonds issued by each taxing jurisdiction
and the taxpayér’s proportionate share of that amount.

2. The the amount of any fees or charges assessed by each taxing jurisdiction
that is collected in the tax levy and the taxpayer’s proportionate share of that
amount.

3. The amount of the taxes levied for the maintenance and operation of each
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

b. Additional amounts levied pursuant to a referendum to exceed a tax levy
limitation of a taxing jurisdiction where the property is located.

c. The maintenance and operation of any taxing jurisdiction where the property
is located, other than the jurisdictions described in subd. 3.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to property tax bills mailed to taxpayers in 2015.

(END)



